Santa Cruz County General Plan

APPENDIX A: BACKGROUND SOURCES +
REFERENCE DOCUMENTS

BACKGROUND SOURCES

Background sources are items that contain information used to develop the 2040 General
Plan/Local Coastal Program (LCP). Any policies found within these sources are superseded by the
2040 General Plan/LCP.

INTRODUCTION

Association of Monterey Bay Area Governments (AMBAG). 2045 Metropolitan Transportation
Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy, 2022. https://www.ambag.org/plans/2045-
metropolitan-transportation-plan-sustainable-communities-strategy

California Coastal Commission. Local Coastal Program (LCP) Update Guide, 2017.
https://www.coastal.ca.gov/rflg/Icp-planning.html

County of Santa Cruz. General Plan/Local Coastal Program, 1994.
http://www.sccoplanning.com/PlanningHome/SustainabilityPlanning/GeneralPlan.aspx

County of Santa Cruz. Sustainable Santa Cruz County Plan, 2014.
http://www.sustainablesantacruzcounty.org/sustainablesantacruzcounty/Documents/Project
Documents.aspx

Governor’s Office of Planning and Research. State of California 2017 General Plan Guidelines,
2017. http://www.opr.ca.gov/docs/OPR_ COMPLETE 7.31.17.pdf

Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission (SCCRTC). Santa Cruz County Regional
Transportation Improvement Program, 2017. https://sccrtc.org/funding-planning/approved-

projects/

SCCRTC. 2040 Regional Transportation Plan, 2018. https://sccrtc.org/funding-planning/long-
range-plans/rtp/

United States (U.S.) Census Bureau. 2010 Census Data and 2018 Population Estimates, 2019.
https://factfinder.census.gov/faces/tableservices/jsf/pages/productview.xhtml?src=CF

BUILT ENVIRONMENT ELEMENT

Association of Monterey Bay Area Governments (AMBAG). 2045 Metropolitan Transportation
Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy, 2022. https://www.ambag.org/plans/2045-
metropolitan-transportation-plan-sustainable-communities-strategy
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Association of Monterey Bay Area Governments (AMBAG). Sustainable Communities Strategy
Implementation Toolkit, 2016. https://www.ambag.org/plans/sustainable-communities-
strategy-implementation-project

California Building Standards Commission. 2019 California Green Building Standards Code
(CALGreen); Calfornia Code of Regulations Title 24, Part 11, 2019.
https://codes.iccsafe.org/content/ CAGBC2019JUL21S/cover

California Coastal Commission. Local Coastal Program (LCP) Update Guide, 2017.
https://www.coastal.ca.gov/rflg/Icp-planning.html

California Environmental Justice Alliance. SB 1000 Implementation Toolkit, Updated July 2018.
https://caleja.org/2017/09/sb-1000-toolkit-release/

California Environmental Protection Agency and California Air Resources Board. Air Quality and
Land Use Handbook: A Community Health Perspective, 2005.
https://www.arb.ca.gov/ch/handbook.pdf

California Government Code 65302.10(a). Authority for and Scope of General Plans.
https://leqinfo.leqislature.ca.gov/faces/codes _displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=65302.10.
&lawCode=GOV#:~:text=65302.10.,close%20proximity%20t0%20one%20another.

Congress for the New Urbanism. Defining the 15-Minute City, 2021. Defining the 15-minute city |
CNU

County of Santa Cruz. Aptos Village Plan, Revised 2012.
https://www.sccoplanning.com/Portals/2/County/Planning/policy/AVP%20Current.pdf

County of Santa Cruz. Ben Lomond Town Plan.
https://www.sccoplanning.com/Portals/2/County/Planning/policy/benlomond rdo.pdf?ver=is
6BVvBuU_ tIAnGbHoPBIXQ%3d%3d

County of Santa Cruz. Boulder Creek Specific Plan, 1992.
https://www.sccoplanning.com/Portals/2/County/Planning/policy/bouldercreek_rdo.pdf?ver=
is6BVvBuU_tIAnNGbHoPBIXQ%3d%3d

County of Santa Cruz. Climate Action Strategy, 2013.
http://www.sccoplanning.com/PlanningHome/SustainabilityPlanning/ClimateActionStrateqy.
aspx

County of Santa Cruz. Community Health Improvement Plan 2018-2023, 2018.
https://www.santacruzhealth.org/Portals/7/Pdfs/PH%20Accreditation/SantaCruz%20CHIP%
202018-2023.pdf

County of Santa Cruz. Davenport Cement Plant Coastal Restoration and Reuse Plan, 2019.
https://www.co.santa-cruz.ca.us/davenportcementplant.aspx
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Santa Cruz County General Plan

County of Santa Cruz. Design Criteria, 2021. https://www.dpw.co.santa-
cruz.ca.us/Portals/19/pdfs/Desian%20Crit/2021%20DESIGNCRITERIA.pdf?ver=56F6RwR2H
0Mp9sewb4ha58A%3D%3D&timestamp=1639529979194

County of Santa Cruz. Economic Vitality Vision and Strategy, 2014.
http://sccvitality.org/StudiesReports/EconomicVitalityStrategy.aspx

County of Santa Cruz. Economic Vitality Study, 2014.
http://sccoplanning.com/PlanningHome/EconomicDevelopment/EconomicVitalityStrateqgy.as

pX

County of Santa Cruz. Felton Town Plan, 1987.
https://www.sccoplanning.com/Portals/2/County/Planning/policy/felton_rdo.pdf?ver=is6BVv
Bu_tIAnGbHoPBIXQ%3d%3d

County of Santa Cruz. General Plan/Local Coastal Program, 1994.
http://www.sccoplanning.com/PlanningHome/SustainabilityPlanning/GeneralPlan.aspx

County of Santa Cruz. Pleasure Point Commercial Corridor Vision and Guiding Design Principles,
2018.
https://www.sccoplanning.com/Portals/2/County/Planning/SC_PleasurePoint _Attachment3
-VisionandGuidingPrinciples.pdf

County of Santa Cruz. Strategic Plan 2018-2024, 2018. https://www.co.santa-
cruz.ca.us/Portals/0/StrategicPlan/pdfs/Final%20Strateqgic%20Plan.pdf

County of Santa Cruz. Sustainable Santa Cruz County Plan, 2014.
http://www.sustainablesantacruzcounty.org/sustainablesantacruzcounty/Documents/Project
Documents.aspx

County of Santa Cruz. Seacliff Village Plan, 2003 (Updated 2016).
https://www.sccoplanning.com/Portals/2/County/Planning/policy/SVP%20Current.pdf

County of Santa Cruz. Soquel Village Plan, 1990.
https://www.sccoplanning.com/Portals/2/County/Planning/policy/soquel redo.pdf?ver=is6B
VvBuU_tIAnGbHoPBIXQ%3d%3d

Governor’s Office of Planning and Research. California Military Land Use Compatibility Analyst
(CMLUCA), Updated 2018. https://cmluca.gis.ca.gov/

Governor’s Office of Planning and Research. State of California 2017 General Plan Guidelines,
2017. http://www.opr.ca.gov/docs/OPR_COMPLETE 7.31.17.pdf

Metropolitan Council. Local Planning Handbook Fact Sheet — Measuring Employment, 2016.
https://metrocouncil.org/Handbook/Files/Resources/Fact-Sheet/ECONOMIC-
COMPETITIVENESS/How-to-Measure-Employment-Intensity-and-Capacity.aspx
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National Association of Home Builders. Diversifying Housing Options with Smaller Lots and Smaller
Homes, 2019. https://www.nahb.org/-/media/NAHB/advocacy/docs/top-priorities/housing-
affordability/nahb-2019-small-homes-research-report.pdf

Project for Public Spaces. What Makes a Successful Place? 2019.
https://www.pps.org/article/grplacefeat

Resource Conservation District of Santa Cruz County. Slow it. Spread it. Sink it! A Homeowner’s
Guide to Greening Stormwater Runoff, 2009. https://dpw.co.santa-
cruz.ca.us/Portals/19/pdfs/stormwater/HomeDrainageGuide v25.pdf

State of California Department of Transportation, Division of Aeronautics. California Airport Land
Use Planning Handbook, 2011. https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-
media/programs/aeronautics/documents/californiaairportlanduseplanninghandbook-

ally.pdf

United States (U.S.) Census Bureau. 2018 American Community Survey.
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/data.html

United States (U.S.) Census Bureau. 2017 Economic Census. https://www.census.gov/programs-
surveys/economic-census.html

United States (U.S.) Energy Information Administration. 2012 Commercial Buildings Energy
Consumption Survey. https://www.eia.gov/consumption/commercial/

ACCESS AND MOBILITY ELEMENT

Association of Monterey Bay Area Governments (AMBAG). Metropolitan Transportation
Improvement Program (MTIP), 2018. https://ambag.org/programs-
services/planning/metropolitan-transportation-improvement-plan-mtip

California Environmental Justice Alliance (CEJA) and PlaceWorks. SB 1000 Implementation Toolkit,
October 2017, Revised July 2018. https://caleja.org/2017/09/sb-1000-toolkit-release/

Caltrans. Access Management Plan, 2016. https://sccrtc.org/wp-
content/uploads/2016/12/final_hwy17_amp.pdf.

City of Watsonville. Downtown Complete Streets Plan, October 2019.
https://www.cityofwatsonville.org/1620/Downtown-Complete-Streets-Plan.

County of Santa Cruz (County). General Plan and Local Coastal Program, December 1994.
http://www.sccoplanning.com/PlanningHome/SustainabilityPlanning/GeneralPlan.aspx

Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and the California Department of Transportation
(Caltrans). Santa Cruz Route 1 Tier | and Tier Il Final Environmental Impact
Report/Environmental Assessment, December 2018. https://sccrtc.org/wp-
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content/uploads/2019/01/Hwy1FED/Santa Cruz Hwy 1 Tier | and Tier |l FEIR-EA-
FONSI Volume-I Dec2018 SIGNED.pdf

Office of Planning and Research (OPR). Technical Advisory on Evaluating Transportation Impacts in
CEQA, December 2018. http://opr.ca.gov/docs/20190122-743 Technical Advisory.pdf

Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission (SCCRTC). Guide to Specialized
Transportation for Seniors and People with Disabilities in Santa Cruz County, 2018.
https://sccrtc.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/09/2018GuideSpecTransportFinal-

webversion.pdf

SCCRTC. Highway 9/San Lorenzo Valley Complete Streets Corridor Plan, June 2019.
https://sccrtc.org/projects/streets-highways/hwy-9-plan/

SCCRTC. 2040 Regional Transportation Plan, June 2018. https://sccrtc.org/funding-planning/long-
range-plans/rtp/

HOUSING ELEMENT

AMBAG. Monterey Bay 2035 Moving Forward/2035, 2014.
https://ambag.org/programs/met_transp plann/documents/Final 2035 MTP_SCS/MovingF
orwardMontereyBayFinal.pdf

AMBAG. Regional Housing Needs Allocation Plan: 2014-2023.
https://ambag.org/sites/default/files/documents/RHNP%202014-2023 Final revised.pdf

Applied Survey Research. 2015 Santa Cruz County Point-In-Time Homeless Census & Survey
Comprehensive Report, 2015. http://www.co.santa-
cruz.ca.us/Portals/2/County/Planning/housing/Homeless Census & Survey.pdf

California Department of Developmental Services. Quarterly reports, 2015.

California Employment Development Department. Detailed Agricultural Employment and Earnings
Data Tables, 2014. https://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/data/ca-agriculture.html

County of Santa Cruz. Climate Action Strategy, 2013.
http://www.sccoplanning.com/Planning”Home/SustainabilityPlanning/ClimateActionStrateqy.
aspx

County of Santa Cruz. Economic Vitality Strategy, 2014.
http://scevitality.org/StudiesReports/EconomicVitalityStrategy.aspx

County of Santa Cruz. Sustainable Santa Cruz County Plan, 2014.
http://www.sustainablesantacruzcounty.org/sustainablesantacruzcounty/Documents/Project
Documents.aspx
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Disabilities, 2009. http://scccod.net/Portals/14/Docs/communitysurvey.pdf

County of Santa Cruz Office of the Agricultural Commissioner. Santa Cruz County Crop Report,
2013. http://www.agdept.com/Portals/10/pdf/cropreport_13.pdf

Insight Center for Community Economic Development. Self Sufficiency Standard for California,
2014.

Joint Center for Housing Studies at Harvard University. The State of the Nation’s Housing, 2000.
National Alliance to End Homelessness. The State of Homelessness in America 2014, 2014.
http://www.rcapsolutions.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/06/State-of-Homelessness-

2014.pdf

National Low Income Housing Coalition. Out of Reach 2015, 2015.
https://nlihc.org/sites/default/files/oor/OOR_2015 FULL.pdf

SCCRTC. Santa Cruz County Passenger Rail Feasibility Study, Draft Report, 2015.
https://sccrtc.org/projects/rail/passenger-rail/

State of California Department of Finance, E-5 Population and Housing, 2011-2014, 2014.

U.S. Census Bureau. American Community Survey, 2015. https://www.census.gov/programs-
surveys/acs/data.html

U.S. Census Bureau. 2010 Census Data, 2015.
https://factfinder.census.gov/faces/tableservices/jsf/pages/productview.xhtml?src=CF

U.S. Department of Agriculture. 2012 Census of Agriculture, 2012.
https://www.nass.usda.gov/Publications/AgCensus/2012/Full_Report/Volume 1, Chapter 1

US/usv1.pdf
United Way of Santa Cruz County. 2014 Community Assessment Project, 2014.

Villarejo, Don. “California’s Hired Farm Workers Move to the Cities: The Outsourcing of
Responsibility for Farm Labor Housing,” 2014.
http://www.crla.org/sites/all/files/u6/2014/rju0214/VillarejoFrmLbrHsngHIth CRLA 012414.
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AGRICULTURE, RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION ELEMENT

California Board of Forestry and Fire Protection. California Forest Practice Rules, 2022:
https://bof.fire.ca.gov/media/ybrfwb0b/2022-fpr-and-fpa_ada.pdf

California Department of Fish and Wildlife. California Natural Diversity Database, 2022:
https://wildlife.ca.gov/Data/CNDDB
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&division=13.&title=&part=1.&chapter=&article=

California Office of Historic Preservation. California Register of Historical Resources, 2022:
https://ohp.parks.ca.gov/ListedResources/

California Public Resources Code, Division 20, California Coastal Act, Chapter 3, 2022:
https://www.coastal.ca.gov/coastact.pdf

California Public Resources Code, Division 13, Environmental Quality, Section 21080.3.1 et. seq.
(Regarding Tribal Consultations), 2022:
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes _displayText.xhtml?lawCode=PRC&division=13
&title=&part=&chapter=2.6.&article=

California Government Code, Section 65302.10(a). Authority for and Scope of General Plans.
https://leqinfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes _displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=65302.10.
&lawCode=GOV#:~:text=65302.10.,close%20proximity%20t0%200one%20another.

California Government Code, Sections 65560-65570, Open-Space Lands, 2022:
https://leqinfo.leqgislature.ca.gov/faces/codes displayText.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&division=1.
&title=7.&part=&chapter=3.&article=10.5.

California Protected Areas Database, 2022: https://www.calands.org/cced/

California Public Resources Code Section 2710, et. seq., Surface Mining and Reclamation Act of
1975:https://leginfo.leqislature.ca.gov/faces/codes displayexpandedbranch.xhtml?tocCode
=PRC&division=2.&title=&part=&chapter=9.&article=

California Surface Mining and Reclamation Act (SMARA) Designation Report No. 7, Designation of
Regionally Significant Construction Aggregate Resource Areas in the South San Francisco
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https://www.coastal.ca.gov/rflg/lcp-planning.html
https://govt.westlaw.com/calregs/Browse/Home/California/CaliforniaCodeofRegulations?guid=I95DAAA70D48811DEBC02831C6D6C108E&originationContext=documenttoc&transitionType=Default&contextData=(sc.Default)
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Appendix A: Background Sources + Reference Documents

Bay, North San Francisco Bay, Monterey Bay Production — Consumption Regions:
https://www.conservation.ca.gov/smgb/reports/Documents/Designation_Reports/SMARAY%
20Designation%20Report%20N0.%207.pdf

County of Santa Cruz. Climate Action Strategy, 2013.
http://www.sccoplanning.com/PlanningHome/SustainabilityPlanning/ClimateActionStrateqy.
aspx

County of Santa Cruz. Design Criteria, 2021.
https://www.dpw.co.santacruz.ca.us/Portals/19/pdfs/Design%20Crit/2021%20DESIGNCRI
TERIA.pdf?ver=5F6RwWR2HOMp9sewb4ha58A%3D%3D&timestamp=1639529979194

County of Santa Cruz Environmental Health. County of Santa Cruz Large Woody Material
Management Program, 2022:
https://www.scceh.com/NewHome/Programs/WaterResources/FisheriesWatershedManage
ment/WatershedRestoration/LogjamLargeWoodyMaterial.aspx

County of Santa Cruz. General Plan/Local Coastal Program, 1994.
http://www.sccoplanning.com/PlanningHome/SustainabilityPlanning/GeneralPlan.aspx

County of Santa Cruz. Historic Context Statement, 1994
https://www.sccoplanning.com/Portals/2/County/Planning/zoning/Context%20Statement.pd
f?ver=cYDPxXG40FsmErg89uA9sw%3d%3d

County of Santa Cruz Office of the Agricultural Commissioner. Santa Cruz County Crop Report,
2000-2018. http://www.agdept.com/Portals/10/pdf/cropreport_13.pdf

County of Santa Cruz. Strategic Plan 2018-2024, 2018. https://www.co.santa-
cruz.ca.us/Portals/0/StrategicPlan/pdfs/Final%20Strategic%20Plan.pdf

Governor’s Office of Planning and Research. State of California 2017 General Plan Guidelines,
2017. http://www.opr.ca.gov/docs/OPR_COMPLETE 7.31.17.pdf

National Park Service. National Register of Historic Places, 2022:
https://www.nps.gov/subjects/nationalregister/database-research.htm

SAFETY ELEMENT
Brabb, Earl. Geologic Map of Santa Cruz County, 1989.

California Coastal Commission. Sea Level Rise Policy Guidance, as amended.
https://www.coastal.ca.gov/climate/slr/

CALFIRE. Santa Cruz County San Mateo County Community Wildfire Protection Plan, 2018.
http://www.santacruzcountyfire.com/resource_mgmt/cwpp/2018 cwpp update final v2 re

duced.pdf
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https://www.conservation.ca.gov/smgb/reports/Documents/Designation_Reports/SMARA%20Designation%20Report%20No.%207.pdf
https://www.conservation.ca.gov/smgb/reports/Documents/Designation_Reports/SMARA%20Designation%20Report%20No.%207.pdf
http://www.sccoplanning.com/PlanningHome/SustainabilityPlanning/ClimateActionStrategy.aspx
http://www.sccoplanning.com/PlanningHome/SustainabilityPlanning/ClimateActionStrategy.aspx
https://www.dpw.co.santacruz.ca.us/Portals/19/pdfs/Design%20Crit/2021%20DESIGNCRITERIA.pdf?ver=5F6RwR2H0Mp9sewb4ha58A%3D%3D&timestamp=1639529979194
https://www.dpw.co.santacruz.ca.us/Portals/19/pdfs/Design%20Crit/2021%20DESIGNCRITERIA.pdf?ver=5F6RwR2H0Mp9sewb4ha58A%3D%3D&timestamp=1639529979194
https://www.scceh.com/NewHome/Programs/WaterResources/FisheriesWatershedManagement/WatershedRestoration/LogjamLargeWoodyMaterial.aspx
https://www.scceh.com/NewHome/Programs/WaterResources/FisheriesWatershedManagement/WatershedRestoration/LogjamLargeWoodyMaterial.aspx
http://www.sccoplanning.com/PlanningHome/SustainabilityPlanning/GeneralPlan.aspx
https://www.sccoplanning.com/Portals/2/County/Planning/zoning/Context%20Statement.pdf?ver=cYDPxXG40FsmErq89uA9sw%3d%3d
https://www.sccoplanning.com/Portals/2/County/Planning/zoning/Context%20Statement.pdf?ver=cYDPxXG40FsmErq89uA9sw%3d%3d
http://www.agdept.com/Portals/10/pdf/cropreport_13.pdf
https://www.co.santa-cruz.ca.us/Portals/0/StrategicPlan/pdfs/Final%20Strategic%20Plan.pdf
https://www.co.santa-cruz.ca.us/Portals/0/StrategicPlan/pdfs/Final%20Strategic%20Plan.pdf
http://www.opr.ca.gov/docs/OPR_COMPLETE_7.31.17.pdf
https://www.nps.gov/subjects/nationalregister/database-research.htm
https://www.coastal.ca.gov/climate/slr/
http://www.santacruzcountyfire.com/resource_mgmt/cwpp/2018_cwpp_update_final_v2_reduced.pdf
http://www.santacruzcountyfire.com/resource_mgmt/cwpp/2018_cwpp_update_final_v2_reduced.pdf

Santa Cruz County General Plan

CALFIRE San Mateo — Santa Cruz Unit. Unit Strategic Fire Plan, 2011.
http://www.santacruzcountyfire.com/fire_prevention/2011 _czu_fireplan.pdf

California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection. Santa Cruz County Fire Hazard Severity
Zones in SRA, 2007.

https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/media/6768/fthszs _map44.pdf

California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection. Santa Cruz County Draft Fire Hazard
Severity Zones in LRA, 2007.

https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/media/6770/thszl06_1 map44.pdf

California Geologic Survey. General Guidelines for Reviewing Geologic Reports, CGS Note 41.
https://www.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/Pages/Publications/Note 41.aspx

California Geologic Survey. Guidelines for Evaluating the Hazard of Surface Fault Rupture, CGS
Note 49. https://www.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/Documents/Publications/CGS-Notes/CGS-

Note-49.pdf

California Geologic Survey. Factors Affecting Landslides in Forested Terrain, CGS Note 50.
https://www.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/Documents/Publications/CGS-Notes/CGS-Note-

50.pdf

California Geologic Survey. Guidelines for Evaluating and Mitigating Seismic Hazards, Special
Publication 117, 2008.
https://www.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/Documents/Publications/Special-
Publications/SP_117a.pdf

California Geologic Survey. Santa Cruz County Tsunami Inundation Maps, 2009
https://www.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/tsunami/maps/santa-cruz

California Geologic Survey. Earthquake Fault Zones, A Guide for Government Agencies, Property
Owners/Developers, and Geoscience Practitioners for Assessing Fault Rupture Hazards in
California, Special Publication 42, 2018.
https://www.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/Documents/Publications/Special-
Publications/SP_042.pdf

City of Santa Cruz Water Department. Newell Creek Dam Inundation Map, 2008.
https://gis.santacruzcounty.us/mapgallery/Emergency%20Management/Hazard%20Mitigati
on/NewellCreekDamlnundation2009.pdf

Cooper-Clark and Associates. Preliminary Map of Landslide Deposits in Santa Cruz County, 1975.

County of Santa Cruz. Local Hazard Mitigation Plan, as amended.
https://www.sccoplanning.com/PlanningHome/SustainabilityPlanning/LocalHazardMitigation

Plan.aspx
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https://www.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/Documents/Publications/Special-Publications/SP_117a.pdf
https://www.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/Documents/Publications/Special-Publications/SP_117a.pdf
https://www.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/tsunami/maps/santa-cruz
https://www.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/Documents/Publications/Special-Publications/SP_042.pdf
https://www.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/Documents/Publications/Special-Publications/SP_042.pdf
https://gis.santacruzcounty.us/mapgallery/Emergency%20Management/Hazard%20Mitigation/NewellCreekDamInundation2009.pdf
https://gis.santacruzcounty.us/mapgallery/Emergency%20Management/Hazard%20Mitigation/NewellCreekDamInundation2009.pdf
https://www.sccoplanning.com/PlanningHome/SustainabilityPlanning/LocalHazardMitigationPlan.aspx
https://www.sccoplanning.com/PlanningHome/SustainabilityPlanning/LocalHazardMitigationPlan.aspx

Appendix A: Background Sources + Reference Documents

County of Santa Cruz. Living With Fire in Santa Cruz County, 2009.
https://www.sccoplanning.com/Portals/2/County/Planning/env/Living%20with%20Fire.pdf?v
er=_QzqCedwWAGLL 7ciFx6PyQ%3d%3d

County of Santa Cruz. Climate Action Strategy, 2013.
http://www.sccoplanning.com/PlanningHome/SustainabilityPlanning/ClimateActionStrateqy.
aspx

County of Santa Cruz. Santa Cruz County Hazardous Materials Area Plan, 2017.
https://www.scceh.org/Portals/6/Env_Health/hazardous_materials/AreaPlan_2017.pdf

Dupre, William. Geology and Liquefaction Potential of Quaternary Deposits in Santa Cruz County,
1975

Federal Emergency Management Agency. Flood Insurance Study Santa Cruz County, 2017
https://www.sccoplanning.com/Portals/2/County/Planning/env/2017%20FIS.pdf

Hall, et al. Faults and Their Potential Hazards in Santa Cruz County, California, 1974.

Monterey Bay Air Resources District. 2012 — 2015 Air Quality Management Plan, 2017.
https://www.mbard.org/files/6632732f5/2012-2015-AQMP_FINAL.pdf

PARKS, RECREATION AND PUBLIC FACILITIES ELEMENT

Pajaro River Watershed Regional Water Management Group. Integrated Water Management Plan,
July, 2014.
https://www.pajaroriverwatershed.org/pdf/Pajaro%20IRWM%20Plan%20Update%202014.

pdf

Regional Water Management Group. Integrated Regional Water Management Plan, 2014.
http://www.santacruzirwmp.org/plan-update-2014

Santa Cruz County. Economic Vitality Study, 2014.
http://sccoplanning.com/PlanningHome/EconomicDevelopment/EconomicVitalityStrategy.as

px

Santa Cruz County Office of Emergency Management. Local Hazard Mitigation Plan 2015-2020,
September 2015. http://www.co.santa-
cruz.ca.us/Portals/0/Local%20Hazard%20Mitigation%20Plan%202015-2020.pdf

Santa Cruz County Office of Emergency Management. Draft Operational Area Emergency
Management Plan (EMP), October 2015. http://www.co.santa-
cruz.ca.us/Portals/0/County/OES/pdfs/DRAFTOPERATIONAL%20AREA%20EMERGENCY
%20MANAGEMENT%20PLAN%20%28EMP%29%202015pdf.pdf
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http://www.co.santa-cruz.ca.us/Portals/0/County/OES/pdfs/DRAFTOPERATIONAL%20AREA%20EMERGENCY%20MANAGEMENT%20PLAN%20%28EMP%29%202015pdf.pdf

Santa Cruz County General Plan

Santa Cruz County Parks Department. Santa Cruz County Parks Strategic Plan, August 2018.
https://www.scparks.com/Portals/12/pdfs/strategic%20plan/FinalStrategicPlan_Aug6_email.

pdf

Santa Cruz County Public Library District. Santa Cruz Public Libraries Facilities Master Plan 2014-
2023, March 2013.
https://www.santacruzpl.org/files/library _administration/documents/SCPLFacilitiesMasterPla

n2013.pdf

Santa Cruz County Public Library District. Strategic Plan January 2017 — June 2021, January,
2017.
https://www.santacruzpl.org/files/library_administration/documents/StrategicPlan2017-

2021.pdf

Santa Cruz County Public Works Department and City of Capitola. Stormwater Management
Program, November 2010. http://dpw.co.santa-cruz.ca.us/Portals/19/pdfs/npdes/SWMP-
NOV_2010.pdf

Santa Cruz County Public Works Department. Zero Waste Plan, January 2016. http://dpw.co.santa-
cruz.ca.us/Portals/19/pdfs/ZeroWastePlan.pdf?ver=2016-04-14-092457-670

Santa Cruz County Sheriff's Department. The Santa Cruz County Sheriff's Task Force on 21
Century Policing, August 2016. http://21stcenturypolicing.us/Portals/22/pdfs/FinalReport-
21stCenturyPolicing.pdf

NOISE ELEMENT

California Department of Transportation, Division of Aeronautics. Simplified Procedures for
Estimating the Noise Impact Boundary for Small and Medium Size Airports in the State of
California. Wyle Research Report No. WCR 72-3, prepared for the by Wyle Laboratories,
May 1973.

Peterson, Arnold P.G. and Gross, Ervin E. Jr. Handbook of Noise Measurement. General Radio Co.,
Concord, MA, 1974.

State of California Department of Transportation, Division of Aeronautics. California Airport Land
Use Planning Handbook, 2011. https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-
media/programs/aeronautics/documents/californiaairportlanduseplanninghandbook-

ally.pdf

Salter, Charles M. Associates, Inc. County of Santa Cruz Noise Contour Mapping, 2017.
https://qgis.santacruzcounty.us/gisweb/

Swing, J.W.: Estimation of Community Noise Exposure in Terms of Day-Night Average Level Noise
Contours. California Office of Noise Control, Department of Health, Berkeley, CA, May
1975.
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Swing, J.W. and Pies, D.B.: Assessment of Noise Environments Around Railroad Operations. Wyle
Research Report No. WCR 73-5, Wyle Laboratories, El Segundo, CA, July 1973.

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development: Aircraft Noise Impact - Planning Guidelines
for Local Agencies. Prepared by Wilsey and Ham, (GPO Stock No. 2300-00214),
Pasadena, CA, November 1972.

U.S. Department of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration, National Highway Institute:
Fundamentals and Abatement of Highway Traffic Noise. (Report No. FHWA-HHI-HEV-73-
7976-1), June 1973.

U.S. Department of Transportation, Federal Transit Administration. Transit Noise and Vibration
Impact Assessment, September 2018.
https://www.transit.dot.gov/sites/fta.dot.gov/files/docs/research-innovation/118131/transit-
noise-and-vibration-impact-assessment-manual-fta-report-no-0123_0.pdf

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency: Information on Levels of Environmental Noise Requisite to
Protect Public Health and Welfare with an Adequate Margin of Safety. (550/9-74-004),
March 1974.

Veneklasen, Paul S.: Development of a Model Noise Ordinance. Performed under contract to the
California Office of Noise Control, Department of Health, Berkeley, CA, March 1975.

DOCUMENTS ADOPTED BY REFERENCE

Reference documents are documents that are used in conjunction_with the 2040 General Plan/LCP.
These documents are companion documents and are adopted by reference with the General
Plan/LCP. Some of the documents may be separate elements required by state law. These
documents contain policies of an equal weight to the General Plan/LCP.

Association of Monterey Bay Area Governments. 2045 Metropolitan Transportation
Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy, 2022. https://www.ambag.org/plans/2045-
metropolitan-transportation-plan-sustainable-communities-strategy

California Coastal Act of 1976, as amended. https://www.coastal.ca.gov/coastact.pdf

County of Santa Cruz. Capital Improvement Program, as amended. http://www.dpw.co.santa-
cruz.ca.us/Portals/19/pdfs/CIP/Final%20Book%20CIP%202019-20%20web.pdf

County of Santa Cruz. Climate Action Strategy, 2013.
http://www.sccoplanning.com/PlanningHome/SustainabilityPlanning/ClimateActionStrateqy.
aspx

County of Santa Cruz. Local Hazard Mitigation Plan, as amended.
https://www.sccoplanning.com/PlanningHome/SustainabilityPlanning/LocalHazardMitigation

Plan.aspx
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Santa Cruz County General Plan

SCCRTC. 2040 Regional Transportation Plan, 2018. https://sccrtc.org/funding-planning/long-
range-plans/rtp/
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